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+ ADVERTISEMENT

l L]
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh fSoT A7 FEE @S Amendment No. 1 for HPS's Tender of BPDB
Local Government Engineering Department ISR ISR k| CIRGID ) “Rgr AR A 92 I
R nTiastctire Tsyelopment Frojec Crediet (CAGIRIETR G =TT Memo No. HPS/7.10/2011/593 Date: 28.05.2011
Dhaka, Tangail & Kishoregonj District “FoaTsT ST T Procurement of Intake Air Filter Elements for Turbine Compressor for Haripur 100 MW Gas Turbine Power Station (SBU),
LGED Bhaban (Level-3) Sagew afih BPDB, Haripur, Hargyanganj against the tender invited vide Memo No. HPS/7.10/2011/471 Date 23.04.2011 is hereby
A Sher-e-Bangla Nagar iy Dbt Bescoh e
gargaon, g g F1SA ST I1/a, TIFE-s25¢ Invitation for tender Description Existing Amended as
Dhaka-1207 FIIE: bbo-2-5320¢59 (FF: bbo-2-b3d30bo FAIRaE-byd230e-83 HIE‘f- and ik (Amendment No.1)
Memo No. LGED/PD(GDP)/E-02/2011/12 Date: 29-05-2011 o1 S @ | AT LS 3 7 z
. Gl e ST S HPS/7.10/2011/471 Starting date of selling the - 20 June 2011
Request for Expression of Interest (EOI) ¥ iy B over Date: 23042011 | tandr documen
q - p : @ - T 3034/0d-FIEE ¢ T/ Ife: 2¢-0¢-3) Eﬂﬁie?‘*“"""“ L
for Selection of FlrmICOmpany for Wl faoefe Last date and Time Tor | 21 lne 2077 07 AugusT 2071 up o
selling the tender document | up 00pm 00 pm
L " _ (Tender notice S No. 16)
P|‘0V|d |ng Su pport Staﬁ Se rvices 1| e/ fefeem E%E E:Ifﬁ %ﬁf T T G Is-ﬁgtmi Sﬁal:}an n?r:g"dt:pse Tor ﬁi .tlé.lg% ﬁtﬁmpm EE {;ﬂ:]gust 2011 BST 12:00
1. The Local Government Engineering Department has been allocated public fund from the Government of the S - T | (Tender notice SI No. 17)
People's Republic of Bangladesh towards the cost of the project and it intends to apply part of these fund fo M ?;mﬁ} l’ Ak il Date and time for opening of | The tenders shall be UE. August 2011 BST
payments under the contract for provision of Support Services under the project by a firm/company on outsourcing o1 | ofeChr ala A | fewrm S BeheT 4% [REe tﬁ;"?ﬁ (Tender notice Si g epEdre miﬁhrr;m%t:}mtﬁg 3‘?&]15 er;'ners L
basis. . ‘ | | | ‘ G | same, (Tenderers | representatives are
2. The firm/company will be engaged to provide services for the post of Driver & MLSS of Project Director Office, 8| | TSR e y | e 3¢00-2%00 = 9 authorized allowed to attend)
under the project for a varied duration. 3 | T9 3200-Y800 FifF=el rﬁpmsgqmﬁﬁesd] are
3. The Local Government Engineering Department now invites eligible applicants to indicate their interest in @1 | VAo R € OIAY | T 2@d/od-REEret @ 1 wifEe: 3e- i . SRR
providing the service. Interested firms/companies are invited to provide information indicating that they are & oG-33 | £ELONIPE IRAITES A SONRRON T IR TRITEH LOCIBO0NC, Md. Shah N
qualified to perform the services (brochures, description of similar assignments, qualification and experience Y| Af B T “aF TF g3 AW ARfeces &rv (GEfay 5 UW'MEHE Er{afsv;zm”
among staff, availability of appropriate staffs etc.). YE | . Hparipur p;“E,Er Station
4. An applicant may associate with other firm/company to enhance their qualifications. A firm/company will be q| | =T By @ e Wl | Biddyut/Jana-1612(4)/30/5/11 Bangladesh Power Development Board
selected in accordance with the Public Procurement Rules, 08 of the People's Republic of Bangladesh. It is b | WEE W SR | o2-ob-3d TE 23-0b-3d SREY e e GD-2557 Haripur, Narayanganj
expected that the services will be commenced on August 2011 and shall be completed on June 2013. i @ Y FAFATT (@ So:00B] TS 2:000T oHfF | Ph. (02) 7647778, 01713-129278
5. Interested firm/company may obtain further information by applying to the address below during normal office B | o VR T | 0-0b-5) BRI (T S2:00BT oG |
hours. The services required for the project are below. S ——— | | LIERETEN mm — .
S Name of project Source of Indicative start date Indicative So | | WAYE (R 28-0b-53 , @ uoobW EofEE ﬂw
No. fund completion date 8 Y wevret/efefifama wre, Iff oz Teifge QIEEHC‘I' | 3|§¢|§
1. Rural  Infrastructure  Development GOB August 01, 2011 June 30, 2013 e § G [ B
Project-Greater Dhaka, Tangail & B 1| F) mE eE | F) R Rert (I3 F1eGE), fEer s Foarizfers T
Kishoregonj Distrct, ch A e R Gl A
Expressions of interest shall be submitted on or before 30 June 2011, up to 1:30pm in sealed envelope ﬁ}wﬁm% o Frafen 'irﬁ:r (« ﬂﬁ?;ﬁ)' o GT<F
delivered to the Project Director, Rural Infrastructure Development Project-Greater Dhaka, Tangail & mmmrma'rf 4. TTR-535¢ | e
Kishoregon| District, Level-3, LGED Bhaban, Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh. ) Fesira farerst A bo 1a-f. =zETEre W
The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the EOls without assigning any reason BremE (bW =), BrEes Wﬁ @,
whatsoever. == | e wrRe-dada “The Public Procurement Regulation-2008" ceias paife 2033-3033 W< I9itad &= /9 (@9 fewizfas FHEm
Md Abdur Ramqua Ehulya '4{} L TR ﬁﬁﬁ iﬁ} EE!TﬁI‘ET'iT (5?@? W}, ﬁi‘?ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂrﬂ ﬁ' L) E:El|;]|§| :mﬁ-, ﬁ’ﬂﬁ? < ‘Eﬁ?ﬂ HT:IEWTET, 35|”I'~T:FI§ 'FI'TEFEI, HAGEHE @ ﬁﬁq 11 5 ) e 5 s T =T m
Project Director RLIGEE 1G] mmﬁm ;E% :ﬁ W"’*‘ﬁ:l?l ik e et frab 2re waem wiEdn w3 a‘ﬁﬂ! o
(5D-2528 Tel: 9114930 S Ryt o g/ TECTETH, AT !
+) Tn fFer, Refaat  (eng=e), o, BT : 'q S
FIGA A T/, FIA-333¢ | i :fawemm mﬁgﬁ%ﬁi e ]TI;T‘: BTT |
i) (ET=E Hioa-ad wea, ATHE, o/, : HEG 7 W%TW ‘W“Iﬁ‘m’ Lkl
*fTgeTeTe e (b o), rawd SgerE & s e LRSI, e
"™ Army Headquarters S PERENENE T s = O ot e
E in C's Branch SE o P e, Fear A || b | WM e EmEE
Works Directorate g, M-333¢ | | awEs ¢ ST e Afer! BTN 20T AT TG ACATE |
Dhaka C St ORI GIpel | EpE NS I NRAENT ] b, | W 05/2055-2053 |
aka Cantonment so | | v W e E | Fressitel ve,000.00 (Ot 5 Ta) W@ | |5, | vretvam PieSH Ao afier O | Sb/ou/3055: ST 34,00 WO S |
: . SCRFTECAI) | Yo, | WEYE T AW FACAE ©iEd 8 | an/ob/0d3E:, @ Y300 o AT |
Revised Request for Expressions of Interest 2.1 1% v8,000.00 (vt e ey wa | 7| T Sor ”
Appointment of Consultant for preparation of design, drawing for construction of BMA Bangabandhu daling ) 53, waod (4 ffad @ Ha v/obf203 3, @-33,00 THF |
38 | | WU SIS 3 | PP e bo,ooo.00 (B f&w =%
Complex including ancillary works for Bangladesh Military Academy (BMA) at Bhatiary, Chittagong. ot grer) W 33, | wEUE AR W 8 R Ol (@8 TTWREEd FEAEE, ST ST FESld WEA w4,
- ; 2| FE by 40,000.00 aF TF qie (TG, G |
EOI REF. 600/15/03/2010 EEWE-EM'I‘ = Gor Dated: 22 May 2011 | e oo (Br= - S R o e e
llitary Engineer Services 3¢ | | WAUE T 6 (A fEie Siferd FawE B6 41 WA SEeae: crewafanT, B () ey i, o fren, v i,
1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Defence. W TF AT AATEl FHAvEE SemEfaie 39 e T TeAfEe (©) FEIG 7 FrfEE, SESEgT, SEayEE, v
2 Agency Military Engineer Services. mﬁﬁﬁ;ﬂ feifeffmma e (I e Toifge 4Inw) waeid a2 @ S8, | WEH WIS B ol (e fewEfE's aEm, 3T YT Waefd Wi s,
3 | Procuring entity name | EinC Sb | | FEAF G FE AT TIOTAHE Ao aoid YA F (FH A e wa CATEE B ———a—— 'H?Ttmwl T I, ST SyeA TEeld W ed.
4 Procuring entity district Dhaka e 72 AT F7E WAST HTH B | : ik Sl : :
5 Expression of interest for | Consulting firm. fewm/ammeari-sro/2050-3) To-TGTILF (TF) So. | mao G o @ w 90/ob/305 ST 56,00 T
selection of | | NS o | e Qe “The Public Procurement Regulation-2003 & 2008" ST frdifae
6 Procurement method Selection of Consultant under Quality Cost Based AT FERANES A (I ACG FIoa W(owee] |
Selection (QCBS) method., S, | FEUTEE TS ( ATE FINGAT ST | AR TG AR AGEG ST AL, GE AR, AT
7 | Budget and source of funds | GOB and Development Budget. 2 FACE T s AbREFTes, b cfede AbRees, e st
8 Devgmljment partners None p g Gove rn me nt O'f the Peﬂp]els . W¢ m & TfFEmT aftreEt 49 79 |
: : . . S, | W Feew /e Awifhe Frfege creitae |
9| Project name Corat ol of BVMA, st Conplex, Bty Republic of Bangladesh o eeegocr e s [ e |
‘ _ gong. : : e e TS
10 | EOI closing date and time 21 June 2011 at 1200 hours. Local Government Engineering Department 3 oA WA, qEetE @ Oew  wam Bl a0l | oSy oS
T : , / 20,000/ ‘ 2 3
11 | Brief  description of | Appointment of consultant for interior decoration, Rehabilitation of A”—fﬁt Affected Rural Infrastructure | weretE A, s ¢ R e e | | _
assignment acoustical design etc. for construction of 1 x 10-storied Project (RAARIP) 3. | favem =dEt S) e SBITT ATICE SIEwta AT Aaed (e @ $a0S 20 |
Academic Building (Plinth area 51,168.60 sqm) with all Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar ) vEera FAfee T A AT @I FAEd Y avd Fare
ancillary facilities etc. complete of Bangladesh Military Dhaka-1207 S mmﬂﬂgﬁg“ﬁ”fﬁﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁ'
Academy (BMA) at Bhatiary, Chittagong for following | | Memo No: LGED/PD/AILA/A-01/2011/07  Date: 30-05-2011 8) el R STl SIFIgS T /efebme FifeEe smwi el 2
SEIVICES. = @) FEATE o S ' T TS T | TG IO A STy 2 o |
a. Preparation for design, drawing, estimate, priced bill of Req ues't fOI' EXpI‘ESSIOI‘I Of v) v gd/cire e et smerers: st 9% aeee cmadt s ey s
quantities with detail specification for acoustical work, . T W e/ odTeT 2T |
interior decoration, necessary electrical works related |nter95t (EOI) fOl' SEIECtlﬂn Of 1) ﬁ‘ﬁmmﬁmﬂﬁﬂ%w%ﬁmﬁm e st Hegwd I |
with interior in certain important places, mural/sculpture, H T CIT: wrerEETa fa, e
furniture incorporating Structural, Architectural and MEP Flrmlcompany for PrOdeg @t We-vobbrolobee
drawings as input etc. complete including full time - FeuRfe, oIt (18
e s P J Staff Support Services " oo o,
12 | Experience, resources and | a.Brochures. 1. The People’s Republic of Bangladesh has ik S N to i it S
delivery capacity required b. Background of the consulting firm. approved the rehabilitation of AILA Affected Rural
c. Experience of performing similar type of job. Infrastructure ~ Project  (RAARIP)  for Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
d. Financial capability of the consulting firm. rehabilitation/repair of rural infrastructure damaged Disaster Management and Relief Division
e. Bio-data of skilled professionals who will perform the by AILA. The project will be implemented under Ministry of Food and Disaster Management
H ) : doam s Disaster Management Bureau (DME)
{‘u{b.?.eneral R T GOB development budget. There is a provision in 92-93, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212
. . ; www.dmb.gov.bd
E g Experience n similar operating condition. e e b e oo | [ ne-owenacasiotos s Date: 2605201
13. | Other details Consultant should fulfill the following criteria: o Rl y Invitation for Tender (Local)
a. Consultants should have completed drawing, design 9 2 1 e e e
for services mentioned in serial 11 (a) for at least five 10- 2. The firm/company will be engaged to provide T T Dl e et P Rk Didalin
storied Training Academy/Institution OR other buildings services for the post of Driver & MLSS of Project 2 Agency | Disaster Management Bureau.
similar in nature in last 10 years for serial 11 (a). Director Office under the project. J Em““'?"g entty name Jisasiar Managoment Bireall.
b. Consultant should have three Graduate Architects in 3. The Local Government Engineering Department g P:Eﬂ:g z::'lggf’;ﬁ 5 j Eﬁ;
which one with minimum experience of 10 years and now invites eligible applicants to indicate their | |6 | Ivaonfor e
other two with minimum experience of 07 years. One interest in providing the service. Interested | | -pmetenfelte o ant1. 308,007 12.11 006 2011264,
E“’". E'“.'g'“EF"{h having, .quakiication fE15ﬂ° n _twi firm/companies are invited to provide information | | KEYINFORMATION
ngineering with minimum experience o years, one o T : g Procurement method | OTM (Local), National Competitive Bidding.
Electrical Engineer having qualification BSc in Electrical lndm:atlng that theg ba reb qui"ﬁEd 9 dpzrfnrm the FUNDING INFORMATION | |
& Electronic Engineen’ng with minimum experience of 10 SEervices (SUDP{JF‘[E y II‘EI}E LII'ESI an ncume_nts 10 Budget and source of funds | Sggminrﬂ?ncummanl of Equipment for Earthquake Project WB for
years & should have experience in similar nature of job & such as description of 5|m||arlasslgnmentsl GEIT!Ed 11 Development partners (if applicable) World Bank only for clearing equipment of ECRRP, D-1.
Sound Engineering mentioned in services serial 11 (a). out for the last 3-years showing staff qualification PARTICULAR INFORMATION
c. Additional experiences and qualification other than and experience and an estimate about the available | [ j2—Frolectprogramme code (f applcable) | S150and 018 ____ . .
: , i ; ; : roject/programme name (if applicable) Procurement of Equipment for Earthquake and other Disasters Project &
mentioned in Para 13(a) & (b) will get preference for the stock of appropriate outsourcing staff required for WB funded ECRRP, D-1.
short-listing of consultant. the desired project staffs etc.). 24— LU 1ender pRckans ha: 4ot
d. Consultant without ha\-‘ir‘lg E"glblﬂ criteria should not 4.  An applicant may associate with other ﬁrmj’mmpany 15 Tender package name t E&mntmentaﬁ_ﬂ&F_ﬁg&nt._
apply for EQOI. _ __ to enhance their qualifications. A firm/company will be | | 16| Tender pubiication date 30-05-2011.
14. Ref No. Phasing of | Location | Indicative Indicative selected in accordance with the Public Procurement 17| Tender last selling date 19-06-2011. _
services startdate | completion date Rules, 2008 of the People's Republic of Bangladesh. 18| Tender closing date and time b o e
EQI No. 600/15/03/2010- No Phase Dhaka 18 JUW 2011 17 September It is EKpECtEd that the services will be commenced 19 Tender opening date and time 21-06-2011 14:30 hrs.
2011/E-6 Cant 2 from July/2011 and shall be completed to June & N; e & addiess of the offcels).  pddress Disaster ¥ 1 & Relief Bh i
-Selling tender document (principal) Disaster Management Bureau, Disaster Management & Relief Bhaban (4
15 ;mizz hg?y zi;:cial inviting Dire::tdr of Works 2013, e s s o
: : : | -Selling tender document (others) -
expressions of interest S !ﬂ;Er‘ESIt{?:d bﬁf'ma'rﬂf.i}r!'lpﬂft'ly’ h mﬂg d Dbt;l Il'|1 fé]r't!'l’&r -Receiving tender document Disaster Management Bureau, Disaster Management & Relief Bhaban (4"
16. | Designation of official inviting | Director of Works. O, SRR e e _ S0 60 &, MuPeRial La TNEND.]oi2
i M normal office hours. The services required for the -Opening tender document | -Do- |
Sapiessne Ul imelest o : alactara alven Helow 21 | Placeldatefimeof _ Date Time
17. | Address of official inviting | Army Headquarters, E in C's Branch, Works pro) give : : Pre-tender meeting (optional) | - -
EHDTEESiGﬂS of interest Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment Mﬂl‘l’!l? 'D!" PI'DIECt DUtSﬂUfEII"IE il IEF;FGR!EEE:F?EEEEHER Tenderers must have valid trade licence, VAT Reg., TIN, up-to-date IT
Web address: www.army.mil.bd Rehabilitation of AlLA Category Nos. retum, membership certificate of C&F agent association and supply record
18. | Contact details of official inviting | Army Headquarters, E in C's Branch, Works Affected Rural Infrastructure Driver 2 (two) of minimum 10 years from the date of issue the C&F licence (details in the
Expressiﬂns of interest Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment. PI’DJEEI { RIP} MLSS 1 23 Brief description of works tglggfi:lgnsfug:lzt:%ents for search and rescue operation for earthquake and
Tel No. 8752870 (one) satisfactory other disasters (details in the tender documents) from the HSI
Fax No: 8752906 6. Expressions of Interest shall be submitted on or Airport, Dhaka, ICD Kamalapur, Dhaka, Chittagong Sea Port, Banapole
e-mail address: wksdte-so1-wks@army.mil.bd before 29 Junel2011. in sealed envelope delivered t LHI POl 81 B
e e - . — —_— — y — glore i une_ , 1N EEE? enve Dpe elivere 0 24 B Eﬂﬂfdﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬂs f-flf !'E'Htf_ﬂ_d E_ENi(‘-E!E .T"'[":'t -H[JPHC-EIHE-_ S
19. | Presentation: For short-listing a presentation regarding experience, resources, technical & the Project Director, Rehabilitation of AILA Affected 25 | Price of tender document (Tk.) 1,000/~ (one thousand only).
financial capability. Manpower etc to be provided by consultant after receiving EOI. Date Rural Infrastructure Project (RAARIP), LGED, RDEC 2 . NLﬂtggi AT Identilzfuag;-; t;fglzt Tender Tske?ﬂn;yﬁ%nt (Tk.) Ualigingtender
ion will be i : ' | 11New(2011) | AppointmentofC&FAgent |  Tk1,00,000.0( 20days
of prESEHtE!Iﬂﬂ w'"_he informed later L?n‘ , : Bhaban (Level-10), Agargaon, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, 27 | Name of official inviting tender Md Manzoor Alam Bhuiyan.
20. .IH:E pr:::-:unng entity reserves the tht to accept or reject any or all Expressions of Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh_ The pmcuring entity 28 | Designation of official inviting tender Director (MIM), Disaster Management Bureau.
nterest. : : 29 | Address of official inviting tend Disaster M t Bureau, Disaster M nt & Relief Bhab
| Director of Work reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the | | = | T TR (4" Floo), 92:93, Mohakha CA, Dhala-1212.
THCIOLULEYOInS EOIs without assigning any reason whatsoever. 30| Contact details of official inviting tender 8859636, 859637 | 8851615 (fax) | dmb@biclnetbd
Army Headquarters, Engineer in Chief's Branch, G.M. Mofizul Is 31 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason.
Works Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment b2 0 'z!"' =am Md Manzoor Alam Bhuiyan
ISPRIArmy/20111175 Tel No. Mili: 8750011 Ext: 2870 Civil: 8752870 Project Director ~ Direclor (MIM)
GD-2490 email: dwks@army.mil.bd GD-2568 Phone: (8802) 8141621 GD-2535 izl ot




